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PUBLIC NOTICE

DATE: April 20,2023

TO: Members of the Architectural Review Board
Mayor Annette M. Blackwell
Council President Ron Jackson
Members of City Council
Members of the Planning and Zoning Commission
Chief Building Official Jim Decker
Directors, Chiefs, Department Heads

FROM: Clerk of Council Leonette Cicirella Johnson

RE: Architectural Review Board Meeting

In accordance with Section 1262.045 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Maple Heights,
an Architectural Review Board Meeting will be held on Wednesday, April 26, 2023 at 7:00
p.m. at the Maple Heights City Hall, 2" Floor Council Chambers, 5353 Lee Road, Maple
Heights, Ohio, to discuss the following:

e Review of the proposed construction of a new 2,325 sq. ft. Chipotle fast food
restaurant with a digital pick-up window at 5501 Warrensville Center Road, Maple
Heights, Ohio.

/s/Leonette Cicirella Johnson

Leonette Cicirella Johnson

Clerk of Council/

Planning and Zoning Commission Secretary
City of Maple Heights

Maple Heights City Hall 5353 Lee Road, Maple Heights, OH 44137 T: (216) 587-9000/F: (216) 587-9021



